MINUTES

Assembly

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE - NEVADA STATE LEGISLATURE - 57th SESSION

March 16, 1973

Meeting called to order by Chairman Mello at 8:00 AM in the Ways and Means Committee Room.

PRESENT: Chairman Mello, Vice-Chairman Schofield, Messrs. Dreyer, Robinson, Capurro, Hafen, Prince, Smith and Howard.

ALSO PRESENT: John Dolan, Randy Webb and Ron Sparks.

Motion to approve the Minutes of the meeting of March 10, 1973, was made by Mr. Prince. Second by Mr. Smith. Motion passed.

A.B. 201: Motion to move Bill back to the Taxation Committee made by Mr. Howard. Second by Mr. Smith. MOTION PASSED.

Vice-Chairman Schofield as Chairman of the Subcommittee on Education presented the Subcommittee's report. See attachment #1.

Mr. Capurro and Mr. Smith concurred as members of the Subcommittee on the report.

Education Administration, page 119: Move to close according to the Governor's Recommendation as amended by Mr. Smith. Second by Mr. Capurro. MOTION PASSED AS AMENDED.

Vocational Education, page 128: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Capurro. Second by Mr. Drever. MOTION PASSED.

Manpower Development & Training Act, page 129: Move do pass Covernor's Recommendation by Mr. Robinson. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED.

Adult Basic Education, page 131: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Howard. Second by Mr. Capurro. MOTION PASSED.

Higher Education Student Loan Fund, page 133: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Capurro. Second by Mr. Dreyer. MOTION PASSED.

Teacher Training for Handicapped Children, page 134: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Dreyer. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED.

Fleischmann Scholardships, page 135: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Prince. Second by Mr. Howard. MOTION PASSED.

National Defense Education Act, page 137: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Smith. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED.

Indian Education, page 138: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Prince. Second by Mr. Capurro. MOTION PASSED.

School Lunch Program, page 139: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Dreyer. Second by Mr. Capurro. MOTION PASSED.

ESEA Combined, page 140: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Robinson. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED.

Educ. Civil Rights Title IV, page 142: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation; letter of intent from Committee; by Mr. Robinson. Second by Mr. Dreyer. MOTION PASSED.

Education Professions Development Act, page 144: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Howard. Second by Mr. Capurro. MOTION PASSED.

Advisory Committee for Environmental Education, page 145: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Schofield. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED.

Western States Small Schools Project, page 146: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Schofield. Second by Mr. Robinson. MOTION PASSED.

Care of Deaf & Blind, page 148: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Schofield. Second by Mr. Howard. MOTION PASSED.

Education Communications Commission, page 150: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Schofield. Second by Mr. Howard. MOTION PASSED.

Education Commission of the States, page 152: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation pending on <u>S.B. 209</u> by Mr. Schofield. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED.

Advisory Council for Career Education, page 153: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation amended to delete the Regular Appropriation for both years of the biennium by Mr. Howard. Second by Mr. Capurro. MOTION PASSED.

Break taken at 8:50 for 10 minutes.

A.B. 233: Move indefinite postponement by Mr. Smith. Second by Mr. Capurro. MOTION PASSED.

A.B. 532: Move do pass by Mr. Dreyer. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED.

A.B. 503: Move do pass as amended by Mr. Capurro. Second by Mr. Dreyer. MOTION PASSED.

Nevada Bicentennial Commission, page 177: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Howard. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED. Mr. Bryn Armstrong expressed a nay vote.

Comprehensive Statewide Planning, page 7: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Capurro. Second by Mr. Schofield. MOTION PASSED.

Attorney General Administrative Fund, page 20: It was decided by the Committee to hold any action on this budget until the Subcommittee report on the University System has been given. This action is because of the legal counsel for the University System.

Inspector of Mines, page 424: Since the Government Affairs Committee indefinitely postponed this bill, no action will be taken at this time on this budget.

Hoisting Engineers License Fund, page 426: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation by Mr. Prince. Second by Mr. Howard. MOTION PASSED.

Court Administrator, page 111: Move for indefinite postponement by Mr. Capurro. Second by Mr. Prince. MOTION PASSED.

No action will be taken at this time on the Highway Department budget until a report is received from the Subcommittee on the Highway Department.

Carson River Basin Admin. Acct, page 498: Move do pass Governor's Recommendation amended to delete the Regular Appropriation request by Mr. Howard. Second by Mr. Capurro. MOTION PASSED.

Employee Management Relations Board, page 95: No action will be taken until it is determined whether there has been legislation introduced covering the board and commission salary.

Meeting adjourned at 9:50.